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From: David Dickson  
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 11:01 AM 
To: 'Office of the Premier' <Premier@gov.ab.ca>; 'Motz, Glen - M.P.' <Glen.Motz@parl.gc.ca>; 'Drayton Valley-Devon' 
<draytonvalley.devon@assembly.ab.ca>; 'Lloyd, Dane - M.P.' <Dane.Lloyd@parl.gc.ca> 
Cc: 'rachel.notley@albertandp.ca' <rachel.notley@albertandp.ca>; 'Edmonton.Strathcona@assembly.ab.ca' 
<Edmonton.Strathcona@assembly.ab.ca> 
Subject: Request number four, for an immediate meeting to discuss an urgent Police Investigation of the mishandling of COVID, ongoing 
discrimination, associated data manipulation and deadly misinformation campaigns. 
Importance: High 
 
By email: 
For aƩenƟon and immediate acƟon.  
CC’d to the Leader of the official opposiƟon, Rachel Notley, who has also received and ignored all the referenced material. 
Note that the informaƟon presented here (and in the included links) is just the proverbial Ɵp of the iceberg of insurmountable evidence of 
wrongdoing resulƟng in harm and death in Alberta in the last three years. 

Dear Premier Danielle Smith et al, 
 
As you are all aware, I have wriƩen directly to MLA Mark Smith aŌer a short meeƟng with him. During this meeƟng, he confirmed that he had not 
looked at all the correspondence or even properly read the Auditor General’s report which was specifically addressed to him. Albertans expect far 
more from an MLA than to say “We have read it, but it's a big document.” More shocking sƟll was a comment he made re vaccine mandates “…this 
is no longer an issue of safety, this is an issue of compliance.” MLA Mark Smith also confirmed that he had not read any of the aƩachments 
provided in my correspondence. Such a disrespecƞul dismissal of the factual informaƟon I have provided does an immense disservice to Albertans 
who deserve so much beƩer from elected officials. I only hope that posiƟon does not represent the rest of the respondents on this email.  
 
MLA Mark Smith agreed to “allow” me two quesƟons for the aƩenƟon of your Health Minister, one relaƟng to the COVID data and one relaƟng to 
masks. That same day, I submiƩed those quesƟons. To date, as has been the case with my previous three leƩers, there has been no substanƟve 
response.  
 
As regards the publicly available data download that has been produced by Alberta Health since May 2020, not only have I not received any reply 
from that request, but the very next download did not occur. In fact, all data from the next update did not happen, dismissed with the generic 
message; 

 
 
I have to say that the Ɵming of this ‘error’ seems far too coincidental to be ignored.  
 
Contrary to the comments by MLA Mark Smith, this is all within both your control and that of your Health Minister. Yet, on March 20th 2023, YOUR 
administrator (John Cowell) appointed Mauro Chies as the permanent AHS President & Chief ExecuƟve Officer. 
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Mauro Chies immediately doubled down on restricƟons for those unable to wear a mask and also announced another round of COVID vaccinaƟons 
targeƟng Care Homes and more. These revisions now appear to be the permanent “new normal”. As such, they remove the ability for both my 
grandchildren and myself to ever visit my mother-in-law in her Care Home. It also guarantees an inability to receive healthcare or safe EMS 
transport for people like my mother-in-law and myself. 
 
hƩps://dksdata.com/CareHomes/March23-2023-AHS-Internal-Markup.pdf (link to below AHS email with comments). 
 

 
 
As outlined in our recent experience at the Royal Alexander Hospital, discriminaƟon by design is worse than ever. This is a culminaƟon of the 
Government of Alberta posiƟon that any human rights or other abuse can be jusƟfied using the word COVID (as seen in my improperly handled 
Human Rights Complaint). Beside the lies to jusƟfy the behaviour is an underlying contempt that has now become entrenched at AHS due to three 
years of government propaganda and lies. 
Are these the comments we expect from health care workers when interacting with disabled people (see the full letter attached 
for context)?  

 

https://dksdata.com/PatientRelations/Letter-RAH-DI_Redacted.pdf 

 
From an AHS staff member aggressively shouƟng at my wheelchair bound mother-in-law and I at her appointment 

 ‘You people need to move over there!’ 
 ‘Then get another one!’ 
 ‘Really, all three of you? Prove it!’ 
 Followed by excuses from AHS management of; 

“The DI team is quite large, and it was not anƟcipated that you would have encountered this person.” 
 
made worse (if that is possible) by a final soluƟon being suggested by AHS management of; 

 
“We have asked the screeners to produce a visual cue like a sƟcker for paƟents who have been screened but are not 
wearing masks.”  

 
Maybe a yellow badge or pink triangle would be something AHS will consider next. Apart from the distressing historical connotaƟons 
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of this suggesƟon, this “visual cue” would further enhance the discriminaƟon which is not being caused by anything other than the 
wilful ignorance and distressing discriminatory bias of AHS staff as regards the wriƩen AHS DirecƟve HCS-267. 
 
Does any of this sound like AHS has ‘moved on’ from COVID? It feels more like they are doubling down restricƟons and 
discriminaƟon to make this mentality permanent. Do you find this acceptable? 
 
In your call with Dr. Denis Modry and Artur Pawlowski in January 23rd 2023, you stated: 

“I think this is very frustraƟng to me that we here we find ourselves everybody and has moved on from from [sic] COVID” 
 

It is baffling to think you would make this statement at the same Ɵme as COVID protocols are doing so much damage to people in Care Homes and 
hospitals. I will again use myself as an example, only to remove the possibility of the highly inappropriate “you have no standing” argument used by 
Alberta JusƟce in my 2021 court applicaƟon. I sƟll cannot go into my mother-in-law’s Care Home (despite being her medical proxy) because of 
conƟnuing COVID protocols. Worse sƟll, our Royal Alexander Hospital experience was just weeks aŌer you made the above statement. 
 
Note that these are the very protocols and responses that have led to the majority, if not all, of the deaths in Care Homes in the last three years in 
conjuncƟon with avoidable deaths due to cancelled surgeries and other missed/mistreatments (isolaƟon, neglect, etc). In 2022, there were over 
9,000 excess deaths in Alberta. 
 
hƩps://www150.statcan.gc.ca/n1/daily-quoƟdien/221208/dq221208f-cansim-eng.htm  

 
 
 
As the elected representaƟve for the residents of Medicine Hat, along with your MP counterpart MP Glen Motz, you should be very cognizant of 
the impact of these lockdowns on specifically the case of Jerry Dunham’s avoidable death. MLA Mark Smith stated that your Health Minister has no 
control over AHS. Yet while others died due to cancelled surgeries, your current JusƟce Minister, then Health Minister, was handing out VIP 
exempƟons to COVID posiƟve paƟents to bypass the restricƟons at the Royal Alexander Hospital. This is the very same hospital where I have been 
refused treatment and abused in the last few months.  
 
Almost 6 months into your placement as Premier and we have even less informaƟon than before you were elected. This week, we lost even more 
data, with the ContraindicaƟons and Refusals being removed from the Vaccine chart. What else did Alberta Health do with the data during that 
“down Ɵme” last week? 
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Also highlighted this week is the blatant manipulaƟon of the vaccine data by age. This data is reported by the current age of the recipient, rather 
than the age at Ɵme of vaccinaƟon. At the same Ɵme, the populaƟon baseline does not change for each group to reflect the movement. This skews 
the percentages and deliberately masks the reported number of children and infants UNDER the recommended age and before the approvals for 
vaccinaƟon by Health Canada. The Health Canada data is concerning. 
 
Alberta reported 10 children had been vaccinated with THREE DOSES under 5 years old as of March 13th, 2023. However, Alberta has reported to 
Health Canada that 14 doses of Pfizer and 11 doses of Moderna had been given to children under 5 years as of February 26th, 2023.  
25 doses vs 10! How can this be?  
 
The lie of moving bodies into the age they are, rather than the age they were at vaccinaƟon is criminal. This form of lie means that in 4 years, data 
would suggest that no one under 5 received a vaccine in 2022/2023! 
Note that Moderna is NOT APPROVED for a THIRD DOSE in CANADA UNDER 5 YEARS! 
 
hƩps://canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/covid19-industry/drugs-vaccines-treatments/vaccines/pfizer-biontech.html  

 

To my horror, the manipulaƟon became even more evident yesterday with 76 (or was that 68) under 1 year old's being 'unvaccinated'. By moving 
these infants into the next age bracket without moving the populaƟon base, the Percentage of Vaccinated changes. This happens every week in 
every age range but is only noƟceable to those paying aƩenƟon when it results in an arƟficial drop. This allows the government to hide more illegal 
(unapproved, unlicensed, under-age vaccinaƟons) and makes it look like that age group is under-vaccinated. 
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With yesterday’s manipulaƟons, we saw (for the under 1 year old infants); 

 1 dose dropped from 4.1% to 3.9% even though there were more vaccinaƟons given. 
 2 doses dropped from 1.3% to 1.2% even though there were more vaccinaƟons given.  

 
I pointed out these manipulaƟons to the Alberta Courts in 2021 (you received copies). However, the courts and Alberta JusƟce DIDN'T CARE!!!  
 
Do you care? 
 

 

Some history on Alberta’s COVID data reporƟng and wilfully dangerous manipulaƟons: 
 May 2020 - Severe Outcomes as part of the iniƟal data show the age range of deaths (up to 107 years old) at one point, bringing some 

concerns to the “with” vs. “of” argument. This was later explained by Dr. Deena Hinshaw on July 20th, 2022, when the Covid Vaccine 
Status data was removed from public access (despite being available daily for AHS). Dr. Hinshaw stated that all the data prior related to 
persons whether COVID was the primary/secondary condiƟon or just anecdotal and unrelated to the reasons for hospitalizaƟon. This tab 
also included health care workers, showing no deaths in that group unƟl December 28th, 2020 (aŌer the vaccine program started). There 
are quesƟons about this informaƟon also as it doesn’t match the reported deaths in the data. This brings into quesƟon statements made 
in the Auditor General’s report on the Care Homes response to COVID for 2020. 

 Jun 9th, 2020 – ComorbidiƟes added to the publicly available data which provided an insight into the minimal risk COVID presented to 
almost all people. In fact, the comorbidiƟes excluded the two main factors for poor outcomes from all infecƟous respiratory diseases in 
the category Influenza Like Illness (ILI) i.e. age and obesity. As the Severe Outcomes and overall average age showed some liberal use of 
the ‘OF COVID’ assumpƟon, this data was criƟcal. On September 1st, 2021 this page changed to Pre-ExisƟng CondiƟons which allowed 
even more potenƟal manipulaƟon by removing ‘previously undiagnosed’ issues that would have been clearly relevant.  

 March-April 2021 a ‘New’ dashboard was trialed in parallel but never appeared to catch on. It had more tabs but presented the data 
differently. It also had final deaths reported for 2020 that didn’t match any of the other reports to date. It included Overview, Cases, 
Deaths, TesƟng, Healthcare system, Vaccine Program and Surgical wait Ɵmes. This was all removed in April of 2021 prior to the 
‘ImmunizaƟon’ data being added to the original dashboard. 

 April 28th, 2021 – ImmunizaƟons added as a tab to the main dashboard (for data up to April 25th, 2021). Note that this tab later changed 
to VaccinaƟons on May 17th, 2021. Maybe this renaming was because immunity was already known not to be a factor for these 
vaccinaƟons. 

o “1,419,188 doses of COVID-19 vaccine have been administered in Alberta 
o 25.6 percent of populaƟon has received at least one dose 
o 6.1 percent of populaƟon fully immunized” 
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 May 13th, 2021 - Healthcare Capacity. This documents the beds and was the subject of mulƟple scandals in 2021 when Alberta Health 
and AHS were caught manipulaƟng this data to fit a false narraƟve of hospitals being overwhelmed including but not limited to ICU, Acute 
Care and Red Deer Regional Hospital.  

 June 4th, 2021 Vaccine Outcomes arrived as part of the published data.  
o This is where the COVID data became criƟcal. This is the first Ɵme Alberta Health started to report deaths that were wildly 

different from the main dashboard, downloaded data and Health Canada informaƟon. This criƟcally changed the risk analysis 
for vaccinaƟons.  

o This is the data that AHS has daily but was removed from Albertans in July 2022.  
hƩps://myapps.albertahealthservices.ca/logon/LogonPoint/tmindex-ahs.html#/views/ProvincialCovid19HospitalizaƟons-
DailyCensusInformaƟonWider%20Audience/ForWideAudience 
 

 

o This data also showed how diagnosis of COVID 19, HospitalizaƟons and Deaths occurred for the majority of people in the first 
14 days aŌer vaccinaƟon. This is a criƟcal piece of informaƟon due to the manner in which the data on vaccine efficacy and 
safety was misreported. The specific data in the Vaccine Outcomes tab disappeared on January 14th, 2022, with no explanaƟon 
why. The reality is the data was clearly showing why it had to be removed from the public’s view. 

 July 20th, 2022 – Alberta Health removes the detailed Vaccine Outcomes page of data ‘temporarily’. It has not returned despite this data 
being available to AHS daily.  

o You have been asked to provide this data again since you became Premier. Neither you nor the Health Minister have 
responded or provided that data despite it being readily available to AHS.  

o Why is that? 

 October 10/11th, 2022 – You assumed the office of Premier of Alberta and reaffirmed the same JusƟce Minister, Health Minister and 
EducaƟon Minister as Premier Kenney (among others). 
 

 October 11th, 2022 – Direct access to the raw Case/Death data that had been available on the Alberta Health website since early 2020 
was removed for easy public access, although the file was sƟll available to those who knew how to get it. 

 March 17th – 2023 – I met with MLA Mark Smith and provided wriƩen quesƟons specifically about the raw Case/Death data sƟll available 
on the Alberta Health website. This data has clearly been misused both unethically and potenƟally criminally by the Government and AHS 
since 2020.  

 March 22nd, 2023 – Alberta data not only not updated but suddenly unavailable. This is a coincidence that is hard to believe. 
 

 March 29th, 2023 – The basic data returns but there are even more quesƟons and more missing informaƟon such as Refusals and 
ContraindicaƟons for vaccines and 76 less vaccinaƟons on the under 1 year category. This is outlined above. 
 

There is so much more evidence of gross negligence and worse throughout the last three years, just in the publicly accessible data. The conƟnued 
silence on this speaks volumes. In the last two weeks, we have witnessed the tragic results of ignoring the impacts of the last three years on mental 
health and more.  
 
Again, in your call with Dr. Denis Modry and Artur Pawlowski in January 23rd 2023, you stated: 
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“The thing I find very frustraƟng is that they were opposed to the poliƟcal decision that iniƟated this, but it can't be a poliƟcal decision to 
end it.”  

 
Does that comment relate to the potenƟally illegal (and certainly legally flawed) State of Emergency recommended by the then Health Minister and 
now your JusƟce Minister, with no supporƟng data, for a ‘Pandemic Influenza” that did not exist? 
 
hƩps://kings-printer.alberta.ca/documents/Orders/Orders in Council/2020/2020 080.pdf  
hƩps://dksdata.com/Court/CrownPackage/2103%2014553%20Affidavit-Crown2 Redacted.pdf  
 

 
 
Can you really conƟnue to ignore this informaƟon and requests for a full police invesƟgaƟon? You have a duty to expose the truth about all the 
data and grossly negligent decisions that have resulted in mental health, physical and financial impacts that have driven so many avoidable 
tragedies. 
 
If you and your government have nothing to hide then you must act now (before the elecƟon).  
 
For reference, previous correspondence and supporƟng material sent to you. 

 hƩps://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlbertaPremierFebruary282023.pdf  
 hƩps://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlbertaPremierJanuary292023.pdf  
 hƩps://dksdata.com/Court/ToAlbertaPremierMarch072023.pdf  
 hƩps://dksdata.com/Court/ToMLA-MarkSmith.pdf  
 hƩps://dksdata.com/PaƟentRelaƟons/LeƩer-RAH-DI Redacted.pdf  
 hƩps://dksdata.com/PaƟentRelaƟons/leƩer-Kaye Redacted%20ops.pdf  
 hƩps://dksdata.com/PaƟentRelaƟons/leƩer-PS Redacted.pdf  
 hƩps://dksdata.com/PaƟentRelaƟons/leƩer-RAHPhy Redacted.pdf  
 hƩps://dksdata.com/PaƟentRelaƟons/leƩer-kaye%20phy Redacted.pdf  
 hƩps://dksdata.com/DS/04%20-%20Danielle%20Smith%20-%20Elderly%20Albertan%20denied%20access%20to%20ambulance Redacte

d.pdf   
 hƩps://dksdata.com/CourtUpdate  
 hƩps://dksdata.com/DavidDicksonAHRC 
 hƩps://dksdata.com/Care 
 hƩps://dksdata.com/MASKS 
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 hƩps://dksdata.com/AlbertaDead 
 hƩps://dksdata.com/ONSDATA 
 hƩps://dksdata.com/COVID19  
 hƩps://dksdata.com/MLA/ 
 hƩps://dksdata.com/DS/  
 hƩps://dksdata.com/podcasts 
 hƩps://dksdata.com/podcast/oag-covid19-cont-care-faciliƟes-feb2023-Comments.pdf 

 
Disabled Police Officer (retired - injury on duty) 
 
David T. Dickson 
C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com) 
Consulting C.I.O. 
Management/Legal Consultant  
Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert. 
Cell:  
Fax:  
Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com 
COVID 19 Information: https://dksdata.com/COVID19 

 
 
 “The darkest places in hell are reserved for those who maintain their neutrality in times of moral crisis.”  
Dante Alighieri 
“So whoever knows the right thing to do and fails to do it, for him it is sin.”  
James 4:17 
 
Some rules to live by: 
Always do the best you can by your family. 
Go to work every day. 
Always speak your mind. 
Never hurt anyone that doesn’t deserve it. 
And never take anything from the bad guys. 
(Mel Gibson: Edge of Darkness 2010) 
 

 
PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable 
law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but 
can provide business advice on legal topics. If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms. 

 
 

Redacted
Redacted




